From: s Oui

Tor Tessa palinger
e Mitera formation; Saby Atken
Subject: RE: £A CE/ChaMister meetng

Date: Wesnesday, 6 December 2023 4:58:20 pm.
Atachments:

HiTessa

Ves, wil of course keep the EA in mind

Once the sitting calendar for next year comes out we can begin putting in meetings for next year. But the SPS doesn’t want to put anything in the calendar untilthen. It should come out either before Christmas or early in the new year.

Thanks,

Marissa

Marissa Quinn
Private Socretary (Energy) | Offce of Hon Simeon Brown

wy
E Websto: vy Boabive gout oz
privat 5. Walinglon 6160, Now Zealand

Disciaimer: The information in

emil including atachments) -
Please nol informaton about meetings rlated o the Misters e

orfolios wilbe proaciivel ot nclude persanal or consti
organisation, the name of the organisaton wil b released. I you are a senior safl member at an orgarisation, or mest wit he Miiser in you

o derations. Undor the Prvacy Act 1993 you have the ight o ask for a copy of any personal nformaton we hold about you, and o ask for 0 be
an read more about the s

Ministor of Transport. Misler of Local Government, Miniser for Energy, Minstr for Auckland

riidentaland may b legallyprvieged.

From: Tessa Ballinge
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 4:51 PM
o Marissa Quin

Ce: Ministerialinformatio

Subject: EA CE/Chair/Minister meeting

sl e

Hi Marissa,
Thanks so much for your time today!

As | mentioned the CE and Chair are really keen to meet with the
... And if a time frees up before Christmas, please keep us in mind

Looking forward to catching up soon

Tessa Ballinger (shefher)

g
Ministerial Advisor
o ]
sy
TE MANA HIKO S

Level 7, AON Cenire, 1 Wil Streat
PO Box 10041, Wallinglon 6143, Now Zealand

X @ WD

n adressing o

1 personal capaciy, yourname may

ister as soon as possible. | understand that before Christmas is looking unlikely, could we please lock something

ach maeting n scope,
The location of e mes

orrecid i you tink it s wrong. Ifyou' ke o ask for a copy of your information, or o have.

“The information contained in this transmission s confidential. It is intended for the named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon this transmission.”

transmission sror has miscirected this email, please oty the author by reptying o tnis amail and destroy the message. I you are ot the intenced rcipient,any use, disclosure, copying or distrition
i mmary woukd . cate, tme (strt and finis), bref descripton,
ctng wil b releasac, unless.

s pronibited and may be unlawul

lcation, who the meeing was with, and the portlo. I you atend a meeting with the Minister on behalf of an
it a prvate residence. The proactive relsase wil be consistent with the provisions nthe Offcial Information Act, inclucing
it corrected, or are concerned about the release of your information n the mesting discosure, please contact the sender. You

for early in the new year??


http://www.beehive,govt.nz/
https://www.dia.govt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS
https://www.publicservice.govt.nz/guidance/pronoun-use-in-email-signatures/
http://www.ea.govt.nz/
http://www.ea.govt.nz/
https://twitter.com/ElectricityAuth
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1451242?trk=prof-exp-company-name
https://www.youtube.com/user/ElectricityNZ
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